## COMMITTEE MINUTES for APPROPRIATIONS

| Date:     | June 20, 2011        |           | P                    | Place: Room 22                          |            |                      |
|-----------|----------------------|-----------|----------------------|---|------------|----------------------|
| Convened: | 6/20/2011<br>5:05 PM | Recessed: | 6/20/2011<br>5:10 PM | <b>Reconvened:</b> 6/20/2011<br>6:00 PM | Adjourned: | 6/20/2011<br>6:35 PM |
| Present:  |                      | •         | •                    | ring-RM, Bartz, Black, Boett            |            | D                    |

Danielson, Dix, Dotzler, Fraise, Hancock, Hatch, Hogg, Jochum, Johnson, Kapucian, Ragan, Schoenjahn, Seymour

Absent: None

**Excused:** Senator Houser

Chair Dvorsky called the meeting to order at 5:05 PM.

Minutes of previous meeting were dispensed with. Senator Dvorsky announced there were 7 bills to act on.

Both parties wanted to go to caucus, the Ds to Senator Kibbie's office and the Rs to Room 24 and the meeting broke for caucus at 5:10 PM.

The group reconvened at 6:00 PM.

Chair Dvorsky recognized Senator McCoy for SSB 1214, the Transportation bill. Two members of the subcommittee had signed recommending passage. Senator McCoy made comments on the bill, a record roll call was called for. The results were 13 ayes, 7 nays and 1 excused.

Senator Dvorsky then recognized Senator Jochum for SSB 1216, the Administration Regulations bill. Two members of the subcommittee signed recommending amendment and passage. Senator Jochum made comments on the bill and presented amendment 3347. There were questions on the amendment and then it passed short form with all yes votes. A record roll call was called for on the bill and the results were 13 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused.

Senator Dvorsky recognized Senator Hancock for SSB 1213, the Justice systems bill. All three members of the sub committee signed recommending passage. The record roll call resulted in 13 ayes, 7 nays and 1 excused.

Senator Dvorsky recognized Senator McCoy for the Infrastructure bill. Two members of the subcommittee signed recommending amendment and passage. Senator McCoy made comments on the bill and brought up amendment 3345. The amendment passed by short form with all yes votes. The record roll call on the bill resulted in 13 ayes, 7 nays and 1 excused.

Senator Dvorsky recognized Senator Hatch for SSB 1218, the Health and Human Services bill. Two members of the subcommittee signed the report recommending passage. Senator Hatch made comments on the bill and answered questions on Medicaid funding. The record roll call resulted in 13 ayes, 7 nays and 1 excused.

Senator Dvorsky recognized Senator Shoenjahn for SSB 1217, the Education bill. Two members of the subcommittee signed the report recommending passage. Senator Shoenjahn commented on the bill and answered questions. The record roll call resulted in 13 ayes, 7 nays and 1 excused.

Senator Dvorsky passed the chair to Vice Chair McCoy. Senator McCoy recognized Senator Dvorsky for SSB 1219, the Standings bill. Two members of the subcommittee signed the report recommending passage. Senator Dvorsky made comments on the bill. The results of the record roll call were 13 ayes, 7 nays and 1 excused.

Senator McCoy passed the chair back to Senator Dvorsky. Senator Dvorsky thanked the committee for its hard work. Senator Dix moved adjournment at 6:35.

Senator Robert E. Dvorsky

Phyllis Peterson, Committee Secretary

\_